
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: August 27, 2020 3:32 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin

(SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Liaison; Elizabeth Lindsay; Francesco Santostefano; Bryan Blom; Lord, David (Ext.)
Subject: For MO action: Products for Vaccine Announcement (Friday Aug 28)

Importance: High

James,

Please find attached the bilingual podium speech for tomorrow’s presser, as well as the Qs and As in both languages.

Liaison will be on call tonight in case there are further edits to the remarks.

This includes translation, names of company, and one new line referencing Canadian component of one of the
agreements (new text in tracked) discussed at strat comms earlier today. 

Remarks

08
n_Min_Vaccine

Qs and As in both languages

PC_QandAs-.acci
agreements...

;PC_QandAs-vacci
agreements...

Please note that we are still waiting for Min Anand’s approved quote for the PM NR.

Thank you

France Gionet
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